Proposal to amend the Electricity Industry Participation Code 2010
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Level 7, ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street, PO Box 10041, Wellington, New Zealand

Phone: 04 460 8860

Fax: 04 460 8879

info@ea.govt.nz
Proposal to amend the Electricity Industry Participation Code 2010
Send to info@ea.govt.nz or fax to 04 4608879 
This form is to propose:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

An amendment to an existing clause in the Electricity Industry Participation Code 2010; or
 FORMCHECKBOX 

A new clause in the Electricity Industry Participation Code 2010.
Please complete as many sections of this form as possible and email or fax it to the above number/email address. The more information you include in your proposal, the faster your proposal will be able to be assessed/progressed.
Proposer’s details 
	Name:
	     

	Position in company:
	     

	Company:
	     

	Telephone:
	     

	Email address:
	     

	Signature:
	     

	Date:
	     


The proposal / preferred option 

	Suggested proposal name (please keep it short)
	     

	State the objective of your proposal.
	     

	Does the proposal relate to an existing Code clause?  If yes, please state the full clause reference.
	     

	Describe the specific amendment(s) that you propose be made to the Code OR attach a draft of the proposed Code amendment (optional). Note the Code drafting manual provides guidance on drafting.
	     

	Identify how your proposal would support the Authority’s objective, as set out in section 15 of the Electricity Industry Act 2010 (Act)
, specifically addressing the competition, reliability and efficiency dimensions of the objective.
	     

	Which of the purposes listed in section 32(1) of the Act does your proposal most closely relate to?
	     

	Identify whether you consider your proposed change to be urgent, providing supporting rationale.
	     

	Please set out the expected costs and benefits of your proposal.  These should include your assessment of the direct cost to develop and implement the proposed Code amendment, and the consequential costs and benefits as a result of the amendments, to all affected parties.
	     

	Who is likely to be substantially affected by this proposal?
	     

	Identify whether you consider (providing supporting rationale):

(i)
your proposed change to be technical and non-controversial; or

(ii)
there is widespread support for your proposed change among the people likely to be affected; or

(iii)
there has been adequate prior consultation so that all relevant views have been considered.
	     

	Why this is your proposed option?
	     

	Any other relevant information you would like the Authority to consider.
	     


Assessment of alternative options
Please list and describe any alternative means of achieving the objective you have described for your proposal. For each alternative, please provide the information in the table below (i.e. repeat this table below for each alternative). The list of alternatives should include both regulatory (i.e. Code amendments) and non-regulatory options (e.g. education, information, voluntary compliance).  If you have a preferred option please identify it and explain why it is your preferred option.  
	Brief description of an alternative means of achieving the objective. Note if this is your preferred option.
	     

	The extent to which the objective of your proposal would be promoted or achieved by this option.
	     

	Who is likely to be substantially affected by this option?
	     

	The expected costs and benefits of this option, including direct costs to develop it, and consequential costs and benefits to all affected parties.
	     


� Section 15: Objective of Authority


The objective of the Authority is to promote competition in, reliable supply by, and the efficient operation of, the electricity industry for the long-term benefit of consumers.
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